Docket No, 40.27

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE
*PARTICIPANTS

AT S R S i R

May 20, 1691

Richard H, Wessman, Director
Project Divectorate 1.3
Division of Reactor Projects « 1/11

Morton B, Fairtile, Senfor Project Manager
Froject Directorate 1.3
Division of Reactor Projects « 1/11

FORTHCOMING MLETING WITE VERMONT YANKEE NUCLEAR
POWER CORPOMATION

May 29, 1991
10:00 a.m,

(ne White Flint North
11655 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD,

Room 14013

Routine Scheduling and Prioritizatiun Meet ing,

NRC Utilit

b, Fairtile U, Trerb)ay
Pean Porter
T AL

gﬁ&%lﬁ? us}%q$Qiq¥. Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-3

i“&c&m 8%’ Divigion of Reactor Projects - 1/11

cc:  See next page

*Meetings between NRC technice)l staff and applicents or Yicensees are open for

interested members of the public, petitioners

intervenors, or other parties

to gttend &s observers pursvant to "Open nevtfng Statement of NRC Staff Policy,"

43 Federal Register PROGE, 6/28/78.
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DISTRIBUTION

. Docket or Central File

% Local PDRs
PD1-3 Reading
T. Murley/F, Miraglia
g, cart1ow
J. Calvo
M. Fairtile
A, Chaffee, LAD
06C
B, Grimes
Receptionist (White Flint torth)
ACRS (10)
GPA/PA
£, Tena
Y. Overton, 12/E/4
Lc 'P‘i‘“
K. Brockman, MS 17G21
K. Abraham, Region 1
M. Rushbrook
J. Linville, Region 1

cc: Licensee/Ppplicant & Service List
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